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1220 North 500 West, Ste. 202     Lehi, UT 84043     p 801.766.4343    

www.halesengineering.com 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  November 11, 2015 
  
To:     Adam Paul  
 
From:    Hales Engineering 
     
 
Subject:   Sugarhouse S-Line Townhome Parking Study 

          UT15-807 

 
 
Multi-family Parking Demand Rates (Salt Lake Valley) 
 
In an effort to identify an existing / acceptable parking demand rate at a similar project, Hales 
Engineering studied a project within the Salt Lake Valley to better understand the parking 
supply and demand at this location and to draw conclusions about the parking at the proposed 
S-Line project in the Sugarhouse area. Data was collected at a study location in Sandy 
between 12:00 am and 4:00 am, as this is the time when the majority of tenets are home for 
the night and parking demand is at its greatest according to the Institute of Transportation 
Engineers (ITE), Parking Generation, 4th Edition, 2010.   
 
Data Collection / Study Location 
 
Liberty Bend Apartments and Townhomes 
The Liberty Bend project is located at 1048 East Liberty Bend Lane, Sandy, Utah within the 
Salt Lake Valley, and consist of 93 units, 36 apartments and 57 townhome units (see Figure 
1). During our data collection, it was observed that 66 parking stalls were occupied, 27 were 
empty, and there were 82 garages with 2 vehicles parked in the driveways, and 25 vehicles 
parking adjacent to the curb near the complex.  
 
The following conclusions can be made: 

1. Supply (parking stalls on-site) =    2.23 stalls / unit 
2. Demand (total parked vehicles on-site and off-site) = 1.94 stalls / occupied unit 

 























 

PLANNING COMMISSION  - JANUARY 7, 2016 
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